SAURABH KATARIA

Sr.E-commerce Executive



About

I am an E-commerce account handler on Social platform like Amazon last two years months. My specialisation is Handling E-commerce Portals like Amazon, Flipkart & Meesho. I am working on some E-commerce websites like esperancestore.com and Florapotsandplants.com

Skills

- Run Campaigns on Online Portals.
- Run Google, Facebook & Instagram ads also.
- Create Listing on Online portals.
- Handling Amazon, Flipkart & Meesho Account
- Run Advertising On online portals.
- Create & OPTIMIZE Listings on online portals.
- Communication Skills
- Fast Learner
- Ability to work in a team.

Contact:-

8076324344



Rz-46, Dharampura, Najafgarh, New Delhi-43



saurabh.kataria97@gmail.com



https://www.linkedin.com/mwlite/in/saurabh-kataria-095790119

EXPERIENCE

SR. E-COMMERCE EXECUTIVE
HOK BEAUTY PVT. LTD
ECOMMERCE EXECUTIVE (2022-2023)
PHIXMAN TECHNOLOGY

WORKING AS FREELANCING (2021-2022)

- HANDLING ECOMMERCE MARKETPLACES LIKE AMAZON, FLIPKART, MEESHO & JIOMART
- BOOSTING SALES ON ECOMMERCE PLATFORM.
- DAILY BASIS LISTING, KEYWORDS & CAMPAIGNS OPTIMIZATION.
- DAILY BASIS PRODUCTS UPDATE, HANDLING INVENTORY & MANAGE SAFE-T CLAIMS FOR THE PRODUCT.
- DAY TO DAY ORDER LABELS GENERATE & DISPATCHING.
- MANAGE RETURNS & SAFE-T CALIMS OF ORDERS ON ECOMMERCE PORTAL.
- WORK ON HYGIENE LISTING.
- WORKING ON BRAND & GTIN APPROVAL.

Education

MAHARISHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY

B.Tech In Computer Science Engineering

- 2014-2018, Bahadurgarh (Haryana)
- 12th CBSE BOARD, New Delhi (March 2014)